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Kia ora 
 
The attached is modelled mean generation volumes for the week ahead from our Perform reports.  The volumes are the sum of all Meridian generation,
i.e. hydro + forecast wind.
 
Ngā mihi
 
Sam Fleming (he/him) – Manager Regulatory and Government Relations
Meridian Energy Limited
Level 2, 55 Lady Elizabeth Lane
PO Box 10840, Wellington 6143, New Zealand
M. 
 

 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Monday, 27 September 2021 8:46 am
To: Sam Fleming 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FW: Meridian water value data
 
Hi Sam,
Do the generation volumes just relate to the Waitaki, or are they for Waitaki + Manapouri?
Thanks,

 
 
 

From: Doug Watt  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 6:23 pm
To: ; 
Subject: FW: Meridian water value data
 
 
 

From: Sam Fleming  
Sent: Wednesday, 14 April 2021 5:46 pm
To: Doug Watt 
Cc
Subject: RE: Meridian water value data
 
Hi Doug
 
Sorry this took longer than expected.  In response to your information request, please see attached two Excel spreadsheets:

the first shows the minimum sell values from Perform reports;
the second shows modelled generation volume guidance.

 
This data is from the start of the 2016 calendar year up to the week just been.  It is in two documents because while the model runs weekly, Perform
reports are less regular and the dates are not necessarily aligned.  We understood this to be the data and date range you requested when we spoke but let
us know if that’s not correct.  If you want a longer data set, please keep in mind that putting this together is a manual process and rather time consuming.
 
Obviously we do not fully understand the purpose of your information request or how you will use this information.  However, we want to provide some
context and comment to accompany the data and to add colour to our conversation on 31 March. 
 
Minimum sell values from Perform
 
These values are agreed in Perform meetings and are informed by a range of different factors including:

consent conditions;
regulatory requirements;
safe operation of plant;
modelled generation volumes and prices;
recent spot prices;
the offer stack in market schedules;
forward market prices; and
recent contract sales prices.
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Assessing wholesale market performance 
 
One way to assess wholesale market outcomes and the ability of analytical toolset to explain wholesale outcomes is to use hindcasting.  In a hydro-thermal
power system, hindcasting represents best-practice for examining wholesale outcomes in hindsight, and is an approach that appropriately acknowledges
the pivotal role of hydro uncertainty in the New Zealand power system.
 
A public document describing the hindcast approach and the type of insights, questions, and uncertainties that it generates is available here:
http://www epoc.org.nz/workshops/ww2018/Telfar.pdf
 
Kind regards
 
Sam Fleming (he/him) – Manager Regulatory and Government Relations
Meridian Energy Limited
Level 2, 55 Lady Elizabeth Lane
PO Box 10840, Wellington 6143, New Zealand
M. 
 

 
 

From: Doug Watt  
Sent: Thursday, 8 April 2021 1:00 pm
To: Jason Woolley 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Meridian water value data
 
Hi Jason
Thanks for making time last month to discuss water values and the material that you had.
I think that given that Grant’s model gives a volume, and that the sell water value in the perform reports is the price that you expect to be able to clear that
volume, then it is that series of prices that we would like please.
Happy to discuss.
Cheers
Doug
 

From: Doug Watt 
Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 12:30 pm
To: 
Subject: Meridian water value data
 
Hi Jason
 
As discussed we would like Meridian to provide the Authority with water value estimates. This email sets out the details of what we would like to obtain
from you. This information will be kept in confidence and only used for the purposes of our market monitoring. If we publish any findings related to the
data we will contact you before publishing, and redact any commercially sensitive information.
 
Please provide this information by 12 April 2021.
 
If you have any further questions about this request please don’t hesitate to call or email me.
 
We would like:
-All water values that you estimate for reservoirs on your Waitaki chain (Ohau A, B, C, Aviemore, Benmore and Waitaki stations), and water values
estimated for Manapouri.
-data back to the start of 2014 if possible, up to the most recent estimates, at the highest frequency available. If your estimates do not go back this far (or
they are not readily accessible), please provide the data as far back as you can easily access.
-any supporting documentation for the estimated water values, including any assumptions, calculation steps, and equations.
 
Kind regards
 
Doug Watt
 
 

    Doug Watt
       Manager Market Monitoring      

       DDI:    +    
       Fax:     + 79   
       Email:      

       Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko         
       Level 7, ASB Bank Tower, 2 Hunter Street
       PO Box 10041
       Wellington 6143
       New Zealand
         www ea.govt.nz
 
 
"The information contained in this transmission is confidential. It is intended for the named addressee only. If you are not the named addressee you may
not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance upon this transmission."
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